## Dweet



# **Cindya Angel**

Luxury sales and Marketing consultant. Digital Marketing

Manchester, UK

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

## Languages

English

## **About**

Professional with transferable skills I have excellent understanding of sales and Marketing Promotion for luxury beauty brands.. brands I have worked with.. Versace...Tom Ford...Puig ..MFK...Moncler...Kylie Beauty ...Lisa Eldridge ...Gucci...Burberry...Coty ...Marc Jacobs ..Maison Crivelli...Creed ..Jo Malone .

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

Alchemy Fitness PT, The Gym Group

Alchemy Fitness PT, The Gym Group Manchester City

Beauty Consultants Bureau

Blackjack Promotions

Face Temps Agency

PT Academy

## Experience



#### Luxury Sales Associate

Blackjack Promotions | Aug 2021 - Now

Luxury brand associate sales consultant for brands , Chanel, Elemis etc In Airport Duty free .



#### Mentor / Assessor

PT Academy | Jun 2018 - Now

Mentoring and assessment of learners for Fitness instructor and Personal training qualifications.

Sports Therapist

#### Sports Therapist

Alchemy Fitness PT, The Gym Group Manchester City | Jan 2015 - Now

## Fragrance and Beauty Consultant

Face Temps Agency | Jan 2015 - Now

12 years experience as a luxury retail consultant. Working with high end brands , such as Tom Ford , Creed , Gucci , Valentino , Viktor and Rolf , Chanel, Versace, Moschino, Puig, Dior , Kylie skin

### Personal Trainer

Alchemy Fitness PT, The Gym Group | Jan 2013 - Now

## Temporary Fragrance Sales consultant

Beauty Consultants Bureau | Jan 2010 - Now

## **Education & Training**

2022 - 2023 • Readynez 365

Master of Science in Cyber Security,

2022 - 2023 Pearson

Marketing Associate,

2018 - 2019 Manchester International College of Beauty

Master of Education,

2018	<ul> <li>The American School of symptometry BSC,</li> </ul>
2012 - 2013	<ul> <li>The Manchester College</li> <li>CYQ in Personal Trainer,</li> </ul>
2002 - 2005	<ul> <li>The Manchester Metropolitan University</li> <li>Bachelor's degree in Film and Media,</li> </ul>
1999 - 2002	<ul> <li>The Manchester Metropolitan University</li> <li>HND in International Fashion Marketing,</li> </ul>